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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 24 July 2023 14:38
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: 23-053435-01_RSH_GCPL_Toilet Cleaner 2 II DP KIT + DP Executive Allocation II

Hi Bibhu, 

As discussed over the call this is additional interviews of Toilet clear study which you did some time back. 

However we will need separate output of this data, I am considering INR 10,000/- for this reruns. 

Kindly confirm. 

Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Sandeep Waskar <Sandeep.Waskar@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:49 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Asheesh Ohri <Asheesh.Ohri@ipsos.com>; Kinjal Shah <Kinjal.Shah@ipsos.com>; Neha Munshi 
<Neha.Munshi@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane <Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>; 
Roopesh Pande <Roopesh.Pande@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Subject: 23-053435-01_RSH_GCPL_Toilet Cleaner 2 II DP KIT + DP Executive Allocation II 
 

Dear Sachin, 

Re-iterating you again that we would like to have same internal and external DP person who had worked on 
previous round “ Toilet cleaner 23-008486-01”  

 
Best regards, 
Sandeep Waskar – Ipsos India- Research Project Management |Lotus Corporate Park | 1701, 17th Floor, F Wing | Off WE Highway, 
Goregaon (E) | Mumbai, 400063. Direct : +91 22-6620 8076. Mobile Phone-8286510035. 
‘The RPM Narrative: Enable the business to be more client centric with more agility and enhance productivity through 
specialist skills in project management’ 
 
 

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 12:29 PM 
To: Sandeep Waskar <Sandeep.Waskar@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Asheesh Ohri <Asheesh.Ohri@ipsos.com>; Kinjal Shah <Kinjal.Shah@ipsos.com>; Neha Munshi 
<Neha.Munshi@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane <Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com>; 
Roopesh Pande <Roopesh.Pande@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: 23-053435-01_RSH_GCPL_Toilet Cleaner 2 II DP KIT + DP Executive Allocation II 
 

Hi Sandeep, 

Thanks for the intimation and DP kit. 

I will go through the it and get back to you on appropriate DP contact. 


